Marmaduke School District

Board Meeting Minutes

06/14/2021

The Marmaduke School Board met on June 14, 2021 with the following board members present: Jason Weatherford, Chuck Long, Stacy Tritch, Daniel Hensley, and Trent Smith.

Invocation was given by Jason Weatherford. 7:00

Motion was made by Stacy Tritch and seconded by Daniel Hensley to accept the reading of the May 11, 2021 minutes. Motion carried. 7:00

Motion was made by Chuck Long and seconded by Daniel Hensley to approve the financial report as presented. Motion carried. 7:04

Motion was made by Daniel Hensley and seconded by Chuck Long to approve the bills as presented. Motion carried. 7:15

Motion was made by Daniel Hensley and seconded by Stacy Tritch to accept the Ramson Construction bid with alternate 3 for \$692,154.10 to build the indoor practice facility. Motion carried. 8:20

Motion was made by Stacy Tritch and seconded by Chuck Long to approve changes to the 2021-2022 Student Handbook policies. Motion carried. 8:40

Motion was made by Chuck Long and seconded by Daniel Hensley to approve the preliminary federal programs budget for the 2021-2022 school year. Motion carried. 8:46

Motion was made by Stacy Tritch and seconded by Chuck Long to accept the resignation of Lindsay Wayne as a cafeteria employee effective June 30, 2021. Motion carried. 8:47

Motion was made by Chuck Long and seconded by Daniel Hensley to accept the resignation of Jacquita Anderson as an elementary teacher effective June 30, 2021. Motion carried. 8:48

Motion was made by Stacy Tritch and seconded by Chuck Long to accept the resignation of Sharon Dowler as a principal's secretary level 2 effective June 30, 2021. Motion carried. 8:50

Motion was made by Chuck Long and seconded by Stacy Tritch to reassign B.J. Wright to the principal's secretary level 2 position. Motion carried. 8:52

Motion was made by Chuck Long and seconded by Stacy Tritch to hire Ashley Lopez as a paraprofessional for the special education self-contained classroom. Motion carried. 8:53

Motion was made by Daniel Hensley and seconded by Chuck Long to hire Kyle Gardner as an assistant baseball coach. Motion carried. 8:56

Motion was made by Daniel Hensley and seconded by Chuck Long to approve the bid from Monarch Management Corporation for supplemental student accident insurance for the amount of \$4,145.92. Motion carried. 8:58

Motion was made by Chuck Long and seconded by Daniel Hensley to approve the summer-school teacher rate of pay as the individual teacher's hourly base rate of pay. Motion carried. 9:01

Motion was made by Daniel Hensley and seconded by Stacy Tritch to move the July board meeting to July 20. Motion carried. 9:04

Motion was made by Chuck Long and seconded by Stacy Tritch to cancel the expanding the kitchen project. Motion carried. 9:10

Motion was made by Daniel Hensley and seconde same for the 2021-2022 school year. Motion carr	d by Stacy Tritch to leave the board configuration the ied. 9:15
Mr. Richey updated the board on several school items. No action was taken.	
Motion was made by Daniel Hensley and seconde	d by Stacy Tritch to adjourn. Motion carried. 9:15
President of School Board	Secretary of School Board